

Carol Coricelli

Currently Postdoctoral fellow at the University of Western Ontario (London, Canada). Investigating the neural basis of food perception and categorization and naturalistic 3D stimuli using fMRI. Previously at Scuola Internazionale Superiore di Studi Avanzati of Trieste (Italy). Her research interests focus on food visual perception using cognitive neuroscience techniques. Adjunct lecturer at the University of Gastronomic Sciences of Pollenzo (Italy) where she holds courses on Psychology and Neuroscience of food-related behaviors.

Author of "Guida per cervelli affamati" <https://www.ilsaggiatore.com/libro/guida-per-cervelli-affamati/>

Professional Experience

Western University, Londra, Ontario, Canada
Brain and Mind Institute
Culham Lab

- Postdoctoral Researcher
- Nov. 2020–today

Università di Scienze Gastronomiche, Bra, Piemonte, Italia
Food, Psychology and Cognitive Neuroscience courses BA and MScFood

- Adjunct Lecturer
- Dec. 2019–today

SISSA, Trieste, Friuli-Venezia Giulia, Italia
Neuroscience and Society Lab, Cognitive Neuroscience Sector

- Postdoctoral Researcher
- Feb. 2018–May 2020

Western University, Londra, Ontario, Canada
Brain and Mind Institute

- Visiting Postdoctoral Researcher
- Aug. 2019–Okt. 2019

- Visiting PHD Student
- Apr. 2017–Juni 2017

CHUV / Centre hospitalier universitaire vaudois, Losanna, Vaud, Svizzera
Laboratory for Investigative Neurophysiology - LINE Lab

- Visiting PHD Student
- Nov. 2014–July 2015

Università degli Studi di Padova

- Postgraduate student
- Oct. 2012–Sept. 2013

Education:

SISSA
Dottorato di ricerca, Neuroscienze Cognitive
2013-2018
Note: cum laude

Università degli Studi di Padova
Laurea Magistrale LM, Psicologia Sperimentale e Scienze Cognitive 2009–2012

Laurea triennale, Scienze Psicologiche, Cognitive e Psicobiologiche 2006–2009